Jon Parl-'x

From: noreply@sepa.org.uk

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 8:30 PM

To: Jon Parry

Subject: SEPA Ref WML/XS/1126680. Confirmation receipt of registration for exempt activity

under the Waste Management Licensing (Scotland) Regulations 2011

Dear Mr Parry,

Your notification for an exempt activity under the Waste Management Licensing (Scotland)
Regulations 2011 has been successfully registered by SEPA.

Your Waste Exemption number is: WML/XS/1126680.

If you have any queries or issues with your registration, please contact the North Lanarkshire team
on 01355 574200 quoting your Waste Exemption number.

Please find below a summary of your registration:

AGENT CONTACT DETAILS
Name: Mr Jonathan Parry
Tel No.: 07876446441

Organisation: DS Smith Recycling UK Limited
Address 1: DS Smith Glasgow Depot
Address 2: 18 Garrell Road

Town: GLASGOW

Postcode: G65 9JX

OPERATOR CONTACT DETAILS

Name: Mr Jonathan Parry
Tel No.: 07876446441

Organisation: DS Smith Recycling UK Limited
Address 1: 350 Euston Rd

Address 2:

Town: London

Postcode: NWI 3AX



